

Message

From: Collins, Jim (DCH) [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=C826F307A1D4463299FD5F1E7CEC24DC-COLLINS JIM]
Sent: 2/11/2015 2:32:35 PM
To: Miller, Corinne (DCH) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2a1eb71cc5e443b3bb368d7f77bc5f5b-Miller Corinne]
Subject: FW: Legionella Investigation Guidance
Attachments: Supplemental Legionellosis Questionnaire_Genesee County.doc

Fyi.

Jim Collins MPH, RS

Desk: 517-335-8586

Cell: PPI

From: Johnson, Shannon (DCH)
Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 9:29 AM
To: Collins, Jim (DCH); Fiedler, Jay (DCH); Bohm, Susan (DCH)
Subject: FW: Legionella Investigation Guidance

I have so many words that I would like to say right now that aren't fit for email. It's still just our supplemental questionnaire with a few questions tacked on. Excuse me while I go find a pillow to punch repeatedly.

From: Garrison, Laurel (CDC/OID/NCIRD) [<mailto:lee5@cdc.gov>]
Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 9:25 AM
To: shasan@gchd.us; Johnson, Shannon (DCH)
Subject: FW: Legionella Investigation Guidance

Hi Shurooq,

I'm forwarding to Shannon because she hasn't had an opportunity to review. I spoke with her this morning and it sounds like she has some good ideas about how to proceed with the investigation and interviewing partners. I'd also work on directly with her on this and then I can review when I get a final draft if needed.

Thanks!
 Laurel

From: Hasan, Shurooq [<mailto:shasan@gchd.us>]
Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 9:15 AM
To: Garrison, Laurel (CDC/OID/NCIRD)
Cc: Cupal, Suzanne
Subject: RE: Legionella Investigation Guidance

Hi Laurel,

Thank you for your response. We are working with Shannon Johnson and her team at the state to make sure we have introduced the survey again. Any input would be appreciated.

Thank You,

Shurooq

From: Garrison, Laurel (CDC/OID/NCIRD) [<mailto:lee5@cdc.gov>]
Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 8:12 AM
To: Hasan, Shurooq
Cc: Collins, Jim (CDC michigan.gov); JOHNSONS61@MICHIGAN.GOV
Subject: RE: Legionella Investigation Guidance

Hi Shurooq,

Lauri isn't working on legionellosis anymore and she forwarded your email. I'm happy to help brainstorm and/or review your questionnaire. I'm also ccing my contacts at the state so they are in the loop. I didn't get the attachment...can you send again?

Best regards,

Laurel

Laurel Garrison, MPH